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June 20, 2025

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Commissioners Gilbertson, Herzog, Jeske, Redmann, and President Zimmerman

Mike Wald, Facilities and Programs Director&

Board Consideration of Pool Filter Septum Bid

Staff opened bids for pool filter septum for the BSC Aquatic and Wellness Center on May 14, 
2025. Staff recommend awarding the bid to PoolCorp/Rec Supply in the amount of $30,950.00.
They did meet all of the bid requirements. A summary of the bids received is as follows:

Vendor Amount

PoolCorp 30,950.00

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you for your consideration of this request.
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